












  
 

 
 
 
 

 
TO: ALL DEPARTMENTS 
  
FROM: Beth Hamlin, Administration 
 
DATE: October 21, 2013 
 
SUBJECT:   COUNTY BOARD MEETING DATES 

  
Below is the County Board schedule for 2014.  If your meeting date needs to be changed please contact me at 
ext. 292. 
 
1ST MEETING 2ND

Social Service Report Sheriff’s Report 
 MEETING 

Public Health Report Social Service Report 
Assessor’s Report Public Health Report    
Community Development Extension Report    
Public Works Report Public Works Report    
Planning & Zoning Report Auditor/Treasurer’s Report  
Auditor/Treasurer’s Report Administrator’s Report   
Administrator’s Report County Board Warrants     
County Board Warrants         
      PLANNING  MEETINGS
January 7 January 21 January 14 & 28  

  

February 4  February 18 February 11 & 25  
March 4  March 18 March 11 & 25    
April 8  April 22 April 15 & 29   
May 6  May 20 May 13 & 27   
June 3 June 17 June 10 & 24    
July 8  July 22 July 15 & 29   
August 5  August 19 August 12 & 26    
September 9  September 23 September 16 & 30   
October 7  October 21 October 14 & 28   
November 4   November 18 November 10** & 25 
December 2  December 16 December 9 & 23  
   December 31   

**Due to the Veteran’s Day 
Holiday this meeting will be 
held on Monday. 

 

Administration 
Deb ext. 293  John ext. 298  Beth ext. 292 

Barb ext. 299  Nicole ext. 295 
Morrison County will provide cost effective, high quality 
services to county residents in a friendly and respectful manner. 
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